From: Davidson. Florene, EMNRD

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.
Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:23:41 AM

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Jones, William
V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mike Parsons <Mike@momentumoperating.com>

Subject: RE: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.

Florene:

The operator has returned to compliance. Therefore the OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau
hereby requests that Case No. 16357 be dismissed.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

From: Mike Parsons <Mike@momentumoperating.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bob Tidwell <Bob@momentumoperating.com>; Don Tidwell <Don@momentumoperating.com>;
Lynn Neff <Lynn@momentumoperating.com>

Subject: RE: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.

Mr. Herrmann,
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We appreciate your granting our firm a two week extension on the scheduled hearing date for the
above captioned case. | have attached several documents for your information. All have been
submitted to the respective regulatory authorities.

The production reporting OGOR for the periods of 04/18, 05/18, and 06/18 which show that the
Teas Yates #112, APl 30-025-28032 and the Teas Yates #012, APl 30-025-28027 have been placed
back into service and have been in production for in excess of a period of 90 days. The placing of
these two wells into active injection and production should bring our company into compliance with
19.15.5.9(A)(4) AND 19.15.25.8 NMAC and NMSA 197,:70-2-14. We only have two shut in wells
currently, which meets the required maximum for operators of less than 50 wells, the category in
which our company falls.

I have also enclosed the C-103 for the approved plugging procedure for the State 12-1. As | told you
yesterday, we have awarded this plugging bid to Basic Well Service. They have indicated that the
well should be plugged within the next few weeks. As soon as it is plugged, we will submit the proper
forms and forward same to your office.

Finally | have enclosed the original approved C-103 on the Skelly D-5 to T/A the well pending a casing
integrity survey. We have conducted the survey, and have elected to permanently plug and abandon
this well. Attached is the recently submitted plugging procedure for C-103 for the Skelly D-5. We
have not awarded this bid as of today. We anticipate having Basic Well Service complete this work,
but it would be premature to seek a bid for plugging operations until those procedures we have
submitted have been approved. Once they have been approved, we will forward the approved C-103
on this well and schedule the plugging operations.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter. We will keep you apprised to our progress to plug
and abandon these two shut in wells which will result in our company having O temporarily
abandoned or shut in wells.

Best wishes

Mike Parsons

Momentum Operating Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 2439

224 South Main

Albany, Texas 76430

325-762-2366 X 116
325-762-4018 Cell
325-762-3332 Fax



From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD [mailto:Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Mike Parsons

<Mike@momentumoperating.com>
Subject: OCD Case No. 16357 - Momentum Operating Co. Inc.

Florene:

We are having productive discussion with this operator, and require some additional time to resolve
this case outside of hearing. Therefore, we request a 2 week continuance to the August 23 Docket.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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